ADDENDUM 2

July 14, 2021

MOBILE

ALABAMA

RE: City of Mobile Bid #5586 for TREE REMOVALS
Please consider the following to be ADDENDUM 2 to City of Mobile Bid 5586 for TREE REMOVALS

Questions, Answers, and Additional Information

1) Will the Vendor have access to the field area inside the fence?
That is between you, the Vendor, and the County. You will be responsible for any damage.

2) How high should the stumps be and will there be any stump grinding?
The stumps are to be cut to ground level and there is no stump grinding.

3) Do we remove the vines from the trees that are left?
No, vine removal is not included in this bid.

4) CanVendor leave Equipment overnight?
That is between you and the County and vehicles/ equipment are left at your own risk.

5) What about sprinkers being damaged?
We do not know, you are responsible for any damage.

6) What about damage to grass and ruts from vehicle?
You are responsible for any grass damage and wheel ruts.

7) How long do you expect the job to take?
2-3 weeks

8) Will a contract be issued for the job?
No, the City plans to issue a purchase order

City of Mobile | Post Office Box 1827  Mobile, Alabama 36633-1827



General Information:
Please note that the winning bidder will need to have a certified arborist on staff.

Bid must be in the Purchasing Department by 3:00PM, Friday, July 16, 2021.

This is a sealed bid and must be returned in a sealed envelope. DO NOT EMAIL YOUR BID, IT WILL
BE REJECTED.

If you have any questions, please feel free to send them to purchasing@cityofmobile.org.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

John Paine
Purchasing Agent
City of Mobile
JP/tajb
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